

Mohammad Neamul Islam



Career Objective

Seeking for an interesting and challenging role in software development as a high-level Programmer & Senior Software Engineer & Team Lead

Contact

Address:

Sofia Bhaban 4/9 West vasantek, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Phone:

+8801676480689(Whats App)
+8801723041050

Email:

neamul909976@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammad-neamul-islam-a9a471118>

Stack Overflow:

<https://stackoverflow.com/users/8054013/mohammad-neamul-islam>

Hacker Rank:

https://www.hackerrank.com/neamul909976?hr_r=1

LeetCode:

<https://leetcode.com/neamul>

Website:

<https://neamul.info>

Languages

English (Fluent)
Bangla (Native)

Summary

From last five years working as a Senior Software Engineer and developing world class software products and services for local and overseas clients. Experienced in design, requirements analysis, development and testing of large-scale software applications including Web, Database & Architecture . Specialized in cloud technologies.

Professional Work Experience

Royex Technologies. February, 2021 – Continuing
Senior Software Engineer, Dubai,UAE
<http://royex.ae>

Sim Solution Limited. November, 2019 – January, 2021
Software Engineer, Dhaka, Bangladesh
<https://simsolutionbd.com>

Glorious Group. February, 2018 – November, 2019
Software Engineer, Dhaka, Bangladesh
<https://gloriousgroup.net>

Tradeshi Ltd. January, 2017 – January, 2018
Jr Software Engineer (Intern), Dhaka, Bangladesh
<https://www.tradeshi.net>

Education

Bachelor of Science: **B. Sc In Computer Science & Engineering –2016**
University Of Liberal Arts Bangladesh.
Result:3.07 Out Of 4

Licenses & Certification

Software Development Processes and Methodologies
By University of Minnesota
Issued Dec 2022

Algorithms, Part I
By Princeton University
Issued DEC 2022

Angular Application Development
By Udemy
Issued March 2021

Microsoft SQL Certification
By HackerRank
Issued Sep 2022 Credential ID:3DC611EAE98D & AE13B4810B3D

Microsoft C# Certification
By HackerRank
Issued AUG 2022 Credential ID: C008549EE95A

Research Experience

Research on: **AN INTELLIGENT FIRE DETECTION AND MITIGATION SYSTEM SAFE FROM FIRE (SFF) | FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM | January 2016** | Published by Foundation of Computer Science (FCS), NY, USA” Safe from Fire(SFF) is an intelligent self-controlled smart fire extinguisher system assembled with multiple sensors, actuators and operated by micro-controller unit.

- Tools & Technologies used: Arduino, Fire-Sensor, Gas-Sensor, Alarm Sensor, GSM
- Link:<http://www.ijcaonline.org/archives/volume133/number6/23787-2016907858>

Some Important Project Link

1. **FIFA World Cup Trophy Tour (4 Country`s use this software)**
<https://worldcup trophytour.royex events.com/bahrain-en>
2. **Neom Beach Games**
<https://neombeach.games>
3. **Cocacola Fan Fest**
<https://cocacolafanfest.royeven ts.com>
4. **ERP**
<http://live.zayanitsolution.com>
5. **Lamha**
<https://lamha.ae>

Responsibility Of Software Applications Design According To Design Best Practices

- Requirement Analysis.
- Design and Developing Application
- Write programs to interact with various third-party API
- Contribute to estimating the high-level-requirements.
- Develop flowcharts, layouts and documentation to identify requirements and solutions
- Write well-designed, testable code
- Troubleshoot, debug and upgrade existing systems
- Bug Fixing and Optimization
- Define application architectures, database structures, user interface layouts, workflows, control processes and interfaces with other applications.
- Deliver tasks on time and within the project plan with the agreed quality standards.
- Testing And Deployment
- Co-operate with other team members to achieve project targets.

Declaration of Authenticity

I certify that all information stated in this resume is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I authorize the receiver of this resume to verify the information provided in this resume.



Signature

Skill Highlights

- ✓ **Front-End Development**
JavaScript, Ajax, JQuery, HTML-5, CSS-3, Angular , Bootstrap-4
- ✓ **Back-End Development**
C#, ASP.NET Core, ASP.NET Core API, ASP.NET Web API , ASP.NET MVC, WebForm, Entity Framework, LINQ, GraphQL,
- ✓ **Technology Competency**
C#, JavaScript, SQL, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Core , AngularJS, JQuery, ASP.NET Web API, .NET Core Web API, Entity Framework, ADO.NET, LINQ, Microsoft Azure, Amazon Web Service, HTML-5, CSS-3, Bootstrap-4, Angular, Docker, Redis, Apache Kafka, GraphQL, RabbitMQ.
- ✓ **Version Controlling Technology**
Git, Bit Bucket, GitLab, GitHub, Microsoft Team Foundation Server
- ✓ **Development Methodology**
Agile Methodology using Jira, Scrum Master
- ✓ **Development Patterns**
Microservice architecture, Unit Of Work architecture, Repository Pattern architecture, Clean Code architecture, CQRS Pattern architecture, Onion Pattern architecture ,
- ✓ **Reports Design Tools:**
Crystal Report, Fast Report, JavaScript reporting Tools
- ✓ **CMS**
Strikingly, Umbraco.
- ✓ **Database**
SQL server 2008, 2014, 2016, 2019 & MySQL, MongoDB, PostgreSQL
- ✓ **Integrated development environment**
Visual Studio 2010/2012/2013/2008/2015/2017, 2019, 2022, Dreamweaver, VS Code.

Personal Information

Name: Mohammad Neamul Islam.
Father's name: A.T.M Mostafa
Mother's name: Monoara Begum.
Date of Birth: 30.03.1995.
Gender: Male.
Nationality: Bangladeshi.
Religion: Islam.
Permanent address: Vill: Khunna Gobindopur, Po: Barajalia, Up: Hizla District: Barisal.
Present address: House: Sofia Bhaban , 4/9, West Vasantek , Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Cell: +8801676480689.
Home: +8801723041050.
Email: neamul909976@gmail.com

Reference

Dr. Abul Kalam Al Azad, PhD

Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science & Engineering.
University of Liberal Arts Bangladesh.

Email: abul.azad@ulab.edu.bd
Contact No: +880-2-966-1255